Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 June, 2020 11:49 AM

To: ‘Nadeem Jan'

Subject: FW: [EXT] Orakzai UC Staff with dual houses
Attachments: Orakzai UC Staff with dual houses.xlIsx

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:13 AM

To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; ANWAR, Rizwan
<anwarr@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Orakzai UC Staff with dual houses

Dear Shahid,
Reference to appended email from Area Coordinator Kohat Div, Kindly share detailed response at the earliest please.
Thank you

Waseem Abbas

From: ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2020 1:13 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: PEO ORAKZAI <peoorakzai@gmail.com>; PEO ORAKZAI 2 <peoorakzai2@gmail.com>; ABBAS, Muhammad
<muabbas@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Orakzai UC Staff with dual houses

Dear Faizan Sb/Waseem Sb
| hope u both are doing good .This email was shared with CTC on 5" May 2020 to investigate this issue of non-
availability of the UC Level staff at their parent UCs .Can you please take up with CTC again for further clarification

Regards
Rizwan



From: ANWAR, Rizwan

Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 10:08 AM

To: 'Shahid Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>;
KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; DIN, lllaud <dini@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Orakzai UC Staff with dual houses

Dear Shahid Sb

I hope you will be doing good . Please find attached list of TCSPs/UCPOs (17 in number ) having dual houses .Most of the
time they aren’t in their parent district/UCs which is against there TORs.Due to terrain issue and network problem its
very difficult to locate them on daily basis by their first level supervisor .

You are requested to please conduct a proper inquiry so that disciplinary action may be initiated from your good office

Regards
Dr Rizwan
AC Kohat Div

From: PEO ORAKZAI <peoorakzai@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 6:32 PM

To: ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>

Cc: Peo Orakzai-2 <peoorakzai2 @gmail.com>; ABBAS, Muhammad <muabbas@who.int>; Saeed Rehman
<pdafrkohat@gmail.com>

Subject: [EXT] Orakzai UC Staff with dual houses

Salam dear all colleagues.

Hope you all will be enjoying the fasting.

Dear, AC sahib,i want to bring some issues in your notice regarding the UC staff of district orakzai.

1. we have more than a dozen UC staff who have their dual houses in districts other than their home district,due to
which most of time we are doubtful of their presence in home UC. When we found them absent in their home UC during
our visit,we marked them absent on that particular day.Secondly,most of our UC staff have multiple clubbed UCs of their
duties,which create hurdles for us in case we visit one of their UC on a particular day because they showed their
presence in an other clubbed UC.

2. Lack of Communication is a also a big challenge in few UCs.This also is a big hurdle in validating presence of UC staff
on daily bases.We can only validate them during our visit to that specific UC.

3. UCs Arghunja,Sama mamozai are areas which are denotified areas.We have started campaign activities in these UC on
our own risk.This UCs has only about 100 target for PEI. No health infrastrucure,no health activities,no communication
network is presnt.We just conduct only three days PEI activities with observing strict security measures bcz these UCs
are security compromised.

In the light of abow scenarios,i request AC sahib to discuss the issue with provincial office for devising a smooth
Working mechanism for UC staff.Attached is the list of UC staff having dual houses.

Dr Wahab Ahmad

PEO Orakzai

mail: peoorakzai@gmail.com
cell: 03328935932

xl




